Saini ST JAMES TOWNSHIP, BEAVER ISLAND, CHARLEVOIX COUNTY, MICHIGAN
(1/1{7T7) ] REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA FOR SEPTEMBER 14, 2022, AT 5:30 PM

Township
MICHIGAN ST JAMES TOWNSHIP HALL

APPROX T AGENDA ITEM

5:30 | Welcome: Call to order, Pledge of allegiance, Board/public input on agenda revisions

5:35 | Minutes: Review, revise, approve minutes of August 10, 2022

5-40 | Scheduled Public Comments: Comments are to be restricted to 5 minutes
1. Bonnie Rice: Sign placement on Township Airport Property

2. Cynthia Johnson: Dark Sky Lighting Upgrade Request

3. Dick Mulvihill/Kevin Boyle: Broadband Update (10 minutes)

6:00 | Finance and Administration Committee Report:
1. Review and discuss Monthly Finance Report/Banking Status (Handout)
2. Review and discuss payments, including:
a. $2,900 from the Street & Road Fund to purchase a Radar/Speed Trailer
b. $5,000 payment from the County Parks Millage for purchasing an ADA Port-A-Jon
for campground.
3. Beaver Island Emergency Services Authority:
a. Request to levy for BIEMS 3.0000 mills rather than the current 2.2000 mills levied.
This levy would actually be 2.9709 mills given the required Headlee reduction.
b. Request for St James and Peaine Townships to provide financial support for Payroll
during the September to December 2022 period with payback by the end of March
2023.
Discuss pending L-4029 2022 Tax Rate Request; refer to attached form and Supervisor's
Lens.
5. Discuss need for second deputy, possible grant opportunity; collaboration with Peaine Twp
6. Discuss airport tree cutting opportunity for campground firewood
7. Accept Monthly Finance Report/Banking Status and Approve payments

6:20 | Public Works Committee Report:
1. Discuss Public Works Committee being converted to Public Works, Health, and Safety

Committee as discussed at the August 15 Public Works Committee meeting

2. Discuss a) Sept 9" conversation with Sheriff Vondra, b) August 29 visit with Charlevoix
County Emergency Coordinator, c) Forming a township Health and Safety Advisory
Committee: Supervisor to meet quarterly with leads from Fire Department, EMS, BIRHC,
Deputy Sheriff, and Island Airways, and d) Hosting with Deputy Sheriff “Safety Issues Forum”
perhaps 3 times/year

g

6:30 | Correspondence/Updates/island Committee Reports:

1. Planning Commission/TIS Update: Planning Commission Assistant and TIS Administrator’s
report — See attached report(s)

2. Island Committee Updates: Airport Commission, Rural Health Center, Telecommunications,
Waste Management

6:40 | Other Action ltems:

1. Approve a proposal to update the name of the Karnes Beach Property to the “Edward B.
Wojan Park’ rather than the August 10, 2022, board approved “Edward B. Wojan Public
Beach”.

2. Beaver lsland Transportation Authority (BITA): Approve the reappointment of Kevin
McDonough to BITA’s Board.

3. Request for Property Use Permit: Proposed “Forest Exclosure” to be built/operated at St
James Township Campground with all associated costs provided by others. (Handout)




Supervisor’s Report:

1. Refer to Supervisor’s Lens for items covered and not covered above (HO)

2. Cpl. Jill Miller (DNR) will be hosting three no-wake ordinance public hearings on Friday,
October 21 at to-be-determined locations and times covering Font Lake (hearing for each of
two township) and Fox Lake.

3. Request schedule change of the next board meeting from Wednesday, October 12, 2022, to
Tuesday, October 11, 2022, at 5:30 pm. This schedule change will permit the Supervisor to

attend a regional Michigan Township Association Conference on October 12-13.

Public Comments: Each comment is to be restricted to 3 minutes.

Adjourn

Draft Motions of Possible Items that need Motions:

August 10 Meeting: Motion made by and seconded by to approve
the August 10, 2022 meeting minutes as discussed. Motion passed by or
Motion failed

BIEMS 1: Motion made by and seconded by to levy the voted

amount of 3.0000 mills for BIEMS rather than the current 2.20000 that has been levied. It
is acknowledged that the 3.0000 levy is 2.9709 given the December 1, 2022 Headlee
reduction factor. Motion passed by or Motion failed .

BIEMS 2: Motion made by and seconded by to financially
support the BIEMS in the amount of $45,000 between September and December 2022
with the understanding this amount is repaid by March 31, 2023. Motion passed by

or Motion failed .

L-4029 Tax Rate Request: Motion made by and seconded by to
authorize submittal of the form L-4029 as presented and discussed. Motion passed by
or Motion failed by

Payments: Motion made by and seconded by to make monthly
payments as proposed. Motion passed by or Motion failed

Wojan Park: Motion made by and seconded by to establish the
name of the new park undergoing a purchase process from the Karnes Family as the
Edward B. Wojan Park. Motion passed by or Motion failed

BITA Board: Motion made by and seconded by to reappoint
Kevin McDonough as member of the Beaver Island Transportation Authority.

Motion passed by or Motion failed

Special Meeting: Motion made by and seconded by to move the

regular October 12 township board meeting to a special meeting on October 11, 2022.
Motion passed by or Motion failed



St James Township, Beaver Island Ml

Township Board Financial Report for September 14, 2022
Fiscal Year 22 (April 1, 2022 — March 31, 2023)
August Report: 5™ month/12 = 42% of year elapsed

Charlevoix State Bank Account Balances
and Revenues and Expense Report
Account Last Month Previous Mo. Last Year R-I:’;Dnaut:s E-I;:g‘a::s
August 31, 2022 | July 31,2022 | August 31, 2021 9112122 9/12/22
General Fund $69,583.50 $133,934.63 | $366,086.73 | $172,336.75 | $401,377.71
Municipal Dock $197,517.59 | $214,958.49 | $200,242.12 | $168,127.29 $140,303.68
Sewer Use $28,368.43 $27,013.63 $22,789.35 $21,749.67 $9,805.22
Sewer Cap. Impr.* $17,094.33 $17,094.33 $7,083.76 NA NA
Street & Road $374,565.55 | $375,244.03 | $306,699.51 $8,362.95 $9,376.42
Lighthouse $5,442.81 $5,442.35 $5,586.86 NA NA
Reserve* $75,047.89 $75,047.89 NA

*The Sewer Capital Improvement and Reserve funds only reports quarterly, so the nearest quarter information is

reported herein

Account Notes

Account

Monthly Highlights

General Fund:

The majority of this account’s funds are from property taxes and grants not involving the below
accounts. Large expenses relative to one-time costs of returning an overpayment of ARRA
funds ($60,1386), purchasing the new township pickup, snowblade, and trailer (over $40,000),
as well as costs associated with re-roofing the Deputy Residence ($26,400) have affected this
fund. Other than those expenses, payroll remains the greatest expense for the township with
greater hours worked during the summer months.

Additional revenues are expected, these include: $92,000 from the State for the Campground
and transfer of general fund costs incurred via the Dock or Sewer funded work.

Municipal Dock:

This enterprise fund (no millage) is in good shape. More detailed financial information will be
provided in a later scheduled Board Packet.

Sewer Use:

This enterprise fund (no millage) does not receive tax dollars. Sewer users continue to pay in
a timely manner. Annual sewer study will be completed in November.

Sewer Capital

This enterprise fund (no millage) was set up to save money for capital improvement projects

Improvement: related to the sanitary sewer.
Street & Road: This millage-based account is stable; however, the every-three-year purchase of gravel will
* _reduce any surpluses as will any township-based road improvement.
This fund is set up to save money for improvements to the Whiskey Point Lighthouse. Funds
Lighthouse: come from 50% of the donations during summer tours sponsored by BIHS. Painting the

tower needs fo be assessed.

Other Monthly Notes: A second page is added to this report which gives board members a snapshot of
Charlevoix State Bank funds on the day the snapshot was taken (not the end of the previous month).

c:\users\st james twp\documents\finance\monthly board reports\2022\monthiyfinancereport9_September.2022.docx




Charlevoix State Bank
St James Township Balances as of September 8, 2022

ACCOUNTS :
Available Balance $55,985.72 $109,983.97
Transactions Pending $109,983.97

$374,565.55 $28,368.43
5 . TIS **1245 .
$41,545.04 Available Balance $506.06
Current Balance 3506.06
$204,677.18 $5,442.81
$204,677.18 $5,442 81
: $17,094.33 $75,047.89
$17,094.33 $75,047.89

IMPORTANT NOTES:
1. The Trust & Agency Account is simply a pass-through account for tax dollars received and
awaiting transfer to receiving taxing unit.
2. The State Revenue Holding Account shows dollars coming from the state and other sources,
awaiting transfer to receiving township fund.



19410 |l Jod

[euosiad [eioaWwo)) Jo4

*(g) uwn|oo u} pasn eye. sbe|liw ay; puy 0} sseum BuipieBal z eBed uo suoonisul 89S | N LM OdINT ««

‘6 UWNjoo uy ejel ayy ueyy sebiey
jou Jnq ajes xe} aseq ey} uey) JebIe| s1 yoiym Are) Bugjesedo ue Buifas) o} Joud Jews 8q JSnwi opZ L LZ TOW JO Sjuswednbel el] g UWINIoI Ul pemojje
BjBJ POZLIOYINE WNWIXBW 8Y} PEBOXE JOU [IM YoIym ajed B AAs] 0} eploap Aew Apoq Bujuianob ey} ‘opg’ L L UOHISS TOW ‘UoiBXE ] Uf Yini] Japuf) .

|euosiad

JeLISNpY| pue jselo- paiend By
paijijenDd ‘souapisey jedidulld 104

sjey

(AINO JedQ HN pue
ddng/HH) paireT eq o) sejey
BunesedQ j01481Q 1004DS [BIOL

juapisold D
sjeq aweN juud ameublg| uosiediiey) D
Aejeloag D
e BWeN JUlid ainjeublg el D

‘uopjoes sjyj Bupejdwos uo suoponsysuy
10} 2202 J0 Z upejing D1 88§ ‘pejAs] aq 0} ebejjiu
Bupyysenbau j; eysidwon "AjuQ esn 10OMISIQ 100YIS €90

(€)1121°08€

‘oBejiA (SsejwleH pioH) [ejusweiddng B AAs] YoIUM SIOMISIP [00Y9S TYOOT J0) ‘PUB €' LLZ ‘Obg’ L L7 SUOROaS IO unm Aldwod o} ‘Alessaosu
J1 ‘paonpal usaq osfe aaey sejel AAs| pejsanbal ey jey; pue ((L¢ UORDBS ‘6 S|oINY) UOINYISUOD Blels ot yim Ajdwiod 0y Aiessedeu Ji ‘psonpal
uesag aney sajel Araj Xe) pajsanbal asay) Jey) AJIHe0 am ‘9A0dE PALUBU HUN JUBWILISACE [BOO] 8U) J0j SeAlelueseldal ey} sy INOILYODILILYED

Jos|asedng diysumoy vLoz-8by (1€2) 9|9 S eHaqoy
aeqg Jasedaid jo aplL Jaquiny euoyds|ef Aq peJedeld
1 YAVALA® VA ZA) VA ZA] 0000} VA 7 A £066°0 00S2'0 00S2°0 | 0202/8| fepog feoucisi PSIoA
€coz/el ogeL’l oeel’} 0000°} oeeL’l €£066°0 00S.'L 008.'L 0202/8| yoperg sejsussy, pejoA
geocrel 0000 0000C 0000°L 0000°¢ 0000’} 0000°¢C 00002 2202/8| speoy g jeans PBIoA
€coeel £066°0 £066°0 0000°1L £066°0 £066°0 0000°L 0000°L 020z/8 yodiy p8ioA
G2oc/cl 0000°¢ 0000°¢ 0000’} 0000°¢ 0000°1 00002 0000°C | 22028 souap ooy pejoA
1 TAV A 0006°0 0000°L 0000°} 0000°} 0000°1L 0000} 0000°L Z202/8 | uounedeq ond 1g pajoA
€coe/el v8lee y8LlZ’e 0000°L y8lC°¢ €066°0 00Gc’e 00G2°c | ozoz/g| [euonesedO psijop
9zoe/el £066°0 £066°0 0000°4 £066°0 €066°0 0000°1L 0000’} | 120z/Li| [euoyelsedO pajeooyly
pezuoyiny | | 08 paine || Ainr pelne eq |, Are abejin uojjoei4 (88|pesH, uonoel4 LO8IpEaH,, '0Je ‘Jepeys | uopos|g aben a0inog
abeyiny 8q 0} pejsenbay | 0} pajsenbey sigemolly oeqjjoy ebejn PyeLLZ uolonpay ebe|itn PyE’LLC uoposlgy joeleq | joesoding )
0 8eq obeyin obejin wnuwixepn uofjezijenby TOW Aq peonpay | ,e8|pesH, JeaA | TTOIN Aq peonpey |Aq pazuouiny)  (g) (2)
uope.idxy (L) (o1) () Jo Buissassy ul | Ajueueuiied ajgy |  jualing Zzoz Apusueuliag abejin
(21} yinigp va. rvvw 088 mmm___as_vwmom (9) ajey mmmh___v\c 1202 _ch_mvtO
8 L wx \G 14

1104 X} ZZOZ 23 UO AAB| Joj paziioyjne
uaaq aAey sejel xe} Buimoljol eyl '6L1°L1Z 998 TTOW 19pun papiacsd si Buijy-uou Joj Ajjeusd "peias| st xe} Apadoid e Yaiym 1oj Jusuitiaaob Jo Jiun yoea 1o) pajeldiiod aq jsnil Wwioj Siy L

'58IH8d01d [BUOSIS [BIDIBLILIO: PUE [BUOSISH
{eiIsSnpu| ‘Jsai04 papiienDd ‘jeinnoubBy payjient ‘eouapisay |ediduld Buipnjoxa anjeA 8|qexe] 2zZ0z SIoMsid [0042S YD0T 04

Ana ebefiiy Bunsenbey Hun JUBWILIBAOY {£00™

diysumoy| sswer 1g

£€0°169°LS
2202-€2-§ 40 SE JuN e U seluedoid TTv 40 8N(EA BIGBXEL Z20Z

SOXB) SBINT JUf JUBLILIBAOD [2007T 8U} SJBUM (S81)Ajunc)

XioAd|IeY D)

-z abed uo suoponssul ayy pesl A|njasen

62071

%ejo Ao Jo diysumo) yoes ‘0L AdOD

(shuswyedsq uoyezifenbs :0L AdOD
(shueIo Aunod :01 TYNIDIHO

*sel|dde Ajeuaq ‘Aicjepuew si Buiid ‘pYE’LLZ PUB €L LT ‘@2’ | 12 SUOROBS IO JO AlLioyine Jepun panss| si Wioj sy
SHINOISSINNOD 40 QHVY0d ALNNOD OL LHOd3AY LSIND3IH FOVTIIN

(zz0z ‘0t Jequisydag ai0jeq Jo uo papgns pue pajajdwiod oq jsnw wuoy siy1) }SaN _QQN_ a)ey xej] zzoz

(22-20 "AsY) ¥19
Ainsesl] jo yuswyeda( uebiyoiy



Y0 je Jo4

|euosiad |Bjoiawiwos) Jo4

[euosiod

lemsnpuj pue jse104 peyiend “ By
payllent) '‘aouapisay jediould Jo4

oy

(AINO J2dQ HN pue
ddng/HH) pae aq o0} sajey
Bupesadp JoLsIQ J00UOS [B10L

‘uojjoes s|y) Bupejdwos uo suojjonisuy
1o} 2202 §0 Z upeling HLS 998 'palAs] 8q o} abejjjwl
Bupsenbai y ejejdwoy "AjuQ esn 391SIC jooyOS [€207]

*(g) uwnjoo uy pesn syes abey(iw ay} puy o} areym Buipseba z abed uo suononnsul 89S | NV LMOdINI «x

‘6 ULINJOD Ul 8)ed ay} uey} Jobiey

Jou inq sjes xe} eseq oy} uey) sebiel st yojym Anej Buniesedo ue Buifre) o} Joud jow oq Jsnw 84z L L2 TOW JO Sjuaweaiinbsal sy ‘6 LWNjoo uj pemojje
8jEl PAZLIOYINE WINLIXBW B8] PBSIXS JOU JiIM YaIym ajes e Ansj o} apjoap Aew Apoq bujwianob ay} ‘epg | Lz UOHI8S TOW ‘UOREXE] U] Yini[ J8puf] .

e5eq

swen juud

ainjeublg

eeq

slweN Juud

ainjeublg

juepisald D

uosiadieyn D

Aejaioeg D
weio ]

(€)1121'08¢

‘aBejjiN (ssejueH pioH) [ejuswajddng e AAs] UoIym SJOUISIP [00YDS YOO 40} ‘PUE $E° L 12 'obZ | L g SUoloes TON Uim Ajdwoo o) ‘Atessedau
J1 ‘paonpal ueaq oOs[e aAey sajel AAs| pejsenbal sy Jeu} pue (g UoNoag ‘G |oINY) LOINIISUOD 8je)s oy} M Ajdwiod o) Aiessadeu )i ‘peonpel
ueaq eAelj sejel AAs| xe} pajsenbal asau) Jey) AiLas am ‘SA0qE palueu Jun JuswuIanoh [eoo] ay) Joj seAleiusseldal 8y} sY INOLLYDILILYTID

losjatadng diysumo yLoz-sbv (L£2) oM "S eHaqOY
ayeq Jasedeid Jo opIL Jequinp suoydele ) Aq pasedaid
£€coe/el 60.6'C 60.6'C 0000} 60.6°C £066°0 0000°€ 0000°¢ | ocoz/8 SW3ld PsjoA
pazioyiny | | 08 palae || Anr palaeT eq | , Are] abejiy uoloely “O8[PEdH, uopjoei «O8|PEdH,, "0j@ 'speyn | uolosig abejin aoinog
abej 8q 0} pejsenbay | o} pajsenbay 9|qeMO|lY soeqjjoy ebelin pyeLie uoonpey ebejiy pye’Lie uopod9Ig joejeq | jo esoding )
{0 @ieq abejin ebeyn wnuixep uonezjlenb3 10 Aq peonpay | ,es|pesH, JesA | TOW Ag peonpey |Ag pszuoyiny| () @
uopendxy (b1) (01) (8) Jo Buissessy ul | Apusueuusd ajey |  JuauNg 2zZ0Z Ausuewiad obejn
(z1) uinit pe°L e "oes abejin 220z (9) ejey ebejiN L 202 [euibLO
(8) (2) (8) )
‘1101 xe3 ZZ0zZ 98U} uo Aasj o} peziioyjne
ussq aAey sajel xey Buimoljog suL ‘611 LLZ 998 DWW Jepun papiroid s Buijij-uou 1o Ajjeusd 'peiaa] si Xe} Alledold e ysiym 10§ JustuuIaAob 1o Jun yoes Lo} pajs|dwiod aq Jshi wiio) SiyL
) diysumo| sswep 18
so|Hedold [BUOSIad |BI0IBLULLOD PUB [BUOSISY *
[euISnpu| ‘1salo4 papllend ‘[eininouBy psyiient) ‘aduspisey [ediouild BUIpn|oxe enjeA s|qexe ] ZZoz SIoU)sIG jooys vD0T 404 Ana obejiin Busenbay jun jusWwLIBACY (2007
€€0°169°LS XI0A3|4BY D
T20Z-62-G 10 ' )jun 8y u) seadoid TV 4O anjeA ejgexel zz0z SoXe ] S9IAST JIUN JUSWILIAADS) (8007 By} BJ8UAA (S81)Auno)

*¢ 9bed uo suoponiisul ayj pesl Ajnjaien

620¥-1

3310 Ao 40 diysumoy yoe3 :0L AdOD

(shuswypedeq uogezienby 01 AdOD
(910 Aunod 0L TYNIDINO

selidde Ayjeued ‘Alojepuew s Bulfld "PYE’LLZ PUE PE'LLZ ‘892 | LZ SUOROSS O JO AHIOUINE JPUN Panss) sI ULIo) SIY |
SHINOISSINNOD 40 aHVv0d ALNNOD Ol LHOd3d 1S3N03Y ADVTIIN

(2202 ‘o€ 1oquisydesg a1ojaq 1o UO pajigns pue pejejdwiod aq 3snw wuoy siyl) 3S3N _QOM_ ajey xe] zeoz

(22-20 "AoY) #19

Anseai] jo yuswyeds] uebioiy



Instructions For Completing

Form 614 (L-4029) 2022 Tax Rate Request,
Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners

These instructions are provided under MCL Sections 211.24e
(truth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headlee), and 211.36 and
211.37 (apportionment).

Column 1: Source. Enter the source of each millage.
For example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations
voted, charter, approved exira-voted millage, public act
number, etc. Do not include taxes levied on the Industrial
Facilities Tax Roll.

Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: operating,
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local school district
must separately list operating millages by whether they are
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See State
Tax Commission Bulletin 2 of 2022 for more explanation.)
A local school district may use the following abbreviations
when completing Column 2: “Operating ALL" and “Operating
NON-HOME”. “Operating ALL" is short for “Operating millage
to be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millages
and Building and Site Sinking Fund Millages. “Operating
NON-HOME” is short for “Operating millage to be levied on
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE,
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy
a Supplemental (Hold Harmiess) Millage.

Column 3: Date of Election. Enter the month and year
of the election for each millage authorized by direct voter
approval.

Column 4: Millage Authorized. List the allocated rate,
charter aggregate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1979,
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt
service rate, etc. (This rate is the rate before any reductions.)

Column 5: 2021 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”) Rollback. Starting with {axes
levied in 1994, the “Headlee” roliback permanently reduces
the maximum rate or rates authorized by law or charter. The
2021 permanently reduced rate can be found in column 7 of
the 2021 Form L4029. For operating millage approved by
the voters after April 30, 2021, enter the millage approved
by the voters. For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter “NA” signifying
“not applicable.”

Column 6: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction.
List the millage reduction fraction certified by the county
treasurer for the current year as calculated on Form 2166
(L-4034), 2022 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculations
Worksheet. The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded
to four (4) decimal places. The current year millage reduction
fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2022 and future years.
This prevents any increase or “roll up” of millage rates. Use

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April 30,
2022. For debt service or special assessments not subject
to a millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000.

Column 7: 2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced
by MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”) Rollback. The number in
column 7 is found by multiplying column 5 by column 6 on
this 2022 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN
to 4 decimal places. (See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999,
Supplemented by Letter of 6/7/2000.) For debt service or
special assessments not subject to a millage reduction
fraction, enter “NA” signifying “not applicable.”

Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction
{Truth in Assessing or Truth in Equalization). List the
millage roliback fraction for 2022 for each millage which
is an operating rate. Round this millage rollback fraction
to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for school districts, for
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies.
For counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form
L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR
ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV
FORALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in
more than one county. For further information, see State Tax
Commission Bulletin 2 of 2022. For townships and cities,
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on
STC Form L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON
ASSESSED VALUE FORALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section
211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000.

Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy. Multiply
column 7 (2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d) by column 8 (Section 211.34 millage rollback
fraction). Round the rate DOWN to 4 decimal places. (See
STC Bulietin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of
6/7/2000.) For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from
Column 4.

Column 10/Column 11: Millage Requested to be
Levied. Enter the tax rate approved by the unit of local
government provided that the rate does not exceed the
maximum ailowable millage levy (column 9). A millage rate
that exceeds the base tax rate (Truth in Taxation) cannot be
requested unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission
Bulletin 2 of 2022. A LOCAL School District which levies
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage shall not levy a
Supplemental Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL
380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated
October 26, 2004, regarding the change in the collection
date of certain county taxes.

Column 12: Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month
and year on which the millage will expire.



Instructions For Completing

Form 614 (L-4029) 2022 Tax Rate Request,
Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners

These instructions are provided under MCL Sections 211.24e
(truth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headlee), and 211.36 and
211.37 (apportionment).

Column 1: Source. Enter the source of each millage.
For example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations
voted, charter, approved extra-voted millage, public act
number, etc. Do not include taxes levied on the Industrial
Facilities Tax Roll.

Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: operating,
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local school district
must separately list operating millages by whether they are
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See State
Tax Commission Bulletin 2 of 2022 for more explanation.)
A local school district may use the following abbreviations
when completing Column 2: “Operating ALL” and “Operating
NON-HOME?”. “Operating ALL” is short for “Operating millage
fo be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millages
and Building and Site Sinking Fund Millages. “Operating
NON-HOME” is short for “Operating millage to be levied on
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE,
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage.

Column 3: Date of Election. Enter the month and year
of the election for each millage authorized by direct voter
approval.

Column 4: Millage Authorized. List the allocated rate,
charter aggregate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1979,
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt
service rate, efc. (This rate is the rate before any reductions.)

Column 5: 2021 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d (“Headlee™) Rollback. Starting with taxes
levied in 1994, the “Headlee” rollback permanently reduces
the maximum rate or rates authorized by law or charter. The
2021 permanently reduced rate can be found in column 7 of
the 2021 Form L-4029. For operating millage approved by
the voters after April 30, 2021, enter the millage approved
by the voters. For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter “NA” signifying
“not applicable.”

Column 6: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction.
List the millage reduction fraction certified by the county
treasurer for the current year as calculated on Form 2166
(L-4034), 2022 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculations
Worksheet. The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded
to four (4) decimal places. The current year millage reduction
fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2022 and future years.
This prevents any increase or “roll up” of millage rates. Use

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April 30,
2022. For debt service or special assessments not subject
to a millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000.

Column 7: 2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced
by MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”) Rollback. The number in
column 7 is found by multiplying column 5 by column 6 on
this 2022 Form L-4028. This rate must be rounded DOWN
to 4 decimal places. (See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999,
Supplemented by Letter of 6/7/2000.) For debt service or
special assessments not subject to a millage reduction
fraction, enter “NA” signifying “not applicable.”

Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction
(Truth in Assessing or Truth in Equalization). List the
millage rollback fraction for 2022 for each millage which
is an operating rate. Round this millage rollback fraction
to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for school districts, for
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies.
For counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form
L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR
ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV
FORALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in
more than one county. For further information, see State Tax
Commission Bulletin 2 of 2022. For townships and cities,
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on
STC Form L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON
ASSESSED VALUE FORALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section
211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000.
Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy. Multiply
column 7 (2022 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d) by column 8 (Section 211.34 millage rollback
fraction). Round the rate DOWN to 4 decimal places. (See
STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of
6/7/2000.) For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from
Column 4.

Column 10/Column 11: Millage Requested to be
Levied. Enter the tax rate approved by the unit of local
government provided that the rate does not exceed the
maximum allowable millage levy (column 9). A millage rate
that exceeds the base tax rate (Truth in Taxation) cannot be
requested unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission
Bulletin 2 of 2022. A LOCAL School District which levies
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage shall not levy a
Supplemental Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL
380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated
October 26, 2004, regarding the change in the collection
date of certain county taxes.

Column 12: Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month
and year on which the millage will expire.



PROPOSAL FOR A FOREST EXCLOSURE AT ST. JAMES TOWNSHIP CAMPGROUND

We propose to seek funding from the Charlevoix County Community Foundation for a forest exclosure to be
placed in the wooded area directly south of the St. James Township Campground. An exclosure is a fenced area
that excludes larger herbivores, such as deer and rabbits. Dozens of scientific studies have shown that forest
vegetation may be damaged by the presence of large herbivores, and we propose creating a small space,
approximately 20 ft. x 20 ft., in a public area where residents and visitors alike can see what a forest floor looks
like when large herbivores are excluded. This exclosure needs to be located in an area where there is a high
variety of tree species, and the area to the south of the St. James Township Campground fits this criterion.
Therefore, we are requesting permission to build an exclosure near the campground. In addition to the excellent
biological features of this area, location in a public place means that this exclosure will serve as an educational
tool for promoting the natural areas of Beaver Island. We will also develop an interpretive sign which will
inform the public about naturally occurring vegetation that they will be able to observe inside the exclosure.
Studies have shown that tree seedlings and wildflowers establish themselves over several years after
construction of an exclosure (see accompanying photographs of exclosures in other areas of the country).

We propose that all funding for the project will come from the Charlevoix County Community Foundation, and
we will seek the help of the natural resources staff of the Little Traverse Bay Band of Odawa Indians in
constructing the exclosure. We would greatly appreciate the support of the St. James Township Board for this
important educational project.

Thank you,
Pam Grassmick and Beth Leuck

PHOTOS OF EXCLOSURES

o

o Ex at Valley Forge State Park :

" i >

Exclosure at University of Wisconsin Study Site

ek



A

L

Beaver Iéland
Michigan

Supervisor’s Lens

Notes to St James Township Board Members from Supervisor Bobbi Welke

September 14, 2022

Volume 9, Number 1

SJTGC = St James
Township
Governmental Center

SJTH = St James

Township Hall i

PTH = Peaine
Township Hall

Wednesday, September
14 @ 5:30PM @ SJTH
Regular Board
Meeting

Wednesday, August 21
@ 11:00AM @ SJTGC |
Public Works ‘
Committee

PWC

Wednesday, September
7 @ 1:00PM @ SJGC
Finance Committee

Meeting

Finance and Administration Committee Report:

1.

Monthly Financial Report/Banking
Reports: The Monthly Financial Report has been updated to include the end
of the previous month'’s to-date revenues and expenses.
Budgets: All budgets are in good shape, except for the General Fund Budget
which is in fair condition. The General Fund has complex issues and needs
an amendment to balance the budget based on new incoming data. A budget
amendment for the General Fund and the other funds will be proposed at the
November Board Meeting.
Revenues: An overpayment of ARRA funds in the amount of $60,136.21 were
returned to the state on July 5. It is worth noting that the State will be
reimbursing the township nearly $92,000 for the campground project.
Expenses: The new township pickup and related maintenance equipment cost
over $40,000. The Sheriff Residence roofing costs increased by $2,900 for a
total of $26,400. Other than these two one-time payments, the expenses
associated with payroll are the largest fiscal issue for this fund. Payroll costs
associated with the general fund are noted below. A total of $59,522.47? was
paid back or will be paid back into the General Fund from other the fund the
expenditures were incurred. In the future, to continue to seek timely
reimbursement into the general fund, we will routinely invoice each fund that
used general fund wages (etc.) to represent a transparent view of these current
bank fund transfers.

i.  April: $27,253.06

ii. May: $24,980.76

iii. June: $68,696.23
iv. July: $91,371.39
Recommend making standard payments, including payment as follows: |
a. $2,900 from the Street & Road, which represents 1/3 of the cost of a |
Radar/Speed Trailer for Island-wide use. Peaine Township and BIHS via |
a Tourism/Safety Grant will pay the other portions. This trail need was |
discussed at the August 15 Publics Works special meeting. i

b. $5,000 from Charlevoix Co. Parks Millage, which is for a new ADA Port- |
a-Jon at the campground. There is an 8-month lead time for delivery. The
existing PadJ at the campground belongs at J. Gillespie Park.

Beaver Island Emergency Services Authority requests the below actions:

a. Request to levy for BIEMS 3.000 mills as approved by the voters rather
than the current 2.2 mills levied. This levy would actually be 2.9709 mills
given the required Headlee reduction (this reduction is explained below).

b. Request for St James and Peaine Township to provide $45,000 each to
support BIEMS payroll for the September-December 2022 period with
payback by the end of March 2023.

The annual L-4029 Tax Rate Request report is due September 30. It is worth

noting that the 1978 Constitution amendment known as the Headlee reduction

factor is applicable to all millages except those that were voted into place in

August 2022. This reduction factor, along with changes attributed to the

Proposal A in 1994, protects homeowners who have not purchased new

property from increases in property taxes. Each of these “older’ millages

are reduced by a 0.9903 factor given that the township’s property value
increased from $48,730,272 to $51,691,033 due to recent property
purchases.

v. August: $60,019.34




As an example, the Airport has a 1.0000 millage rate which was voted upon in
August 2020, therefore, the 1.0000 millage rate times the 0.9903 factor equals
a new millage rate of 0.9903.

New property owners with an increased property value will pay a greater
amount of taxes than the former property owner if, as is the case in most
instances, the property value increased due to the sale price. There may be
an allowable inflation increase for all properties as imposed by the state of
Michigan.

Public Works, Health, and Safety Committee:

1.

At the August 15 Public Works Committee meeting it was proposed this
committee become the Public Works, Health, and Safety Committee
thereby extending the reach of this committee over issues important to the
township. This committee in companion with the newer Finance and
Administration Committee will serve the township in discussing most of the
issues related to oversight of township governance.

Charlevoix County Sheriff Update: Via a telephone call on September 9,
Sheriff Vondra reports that he fully supports the need for a second deputy
on the Island and can provide resources (Supervisor Tilly reports the same);
further, the Sheriff is supportive of the planned update of Island emergency
management plans, our participation in the county’s hazardous mitigation
plan development, the township forming a Health and Safety Advisory
Committee, and the township and deputy hosting a Safety Issues Forum
three times a year. Sheriff Vondra would like to attend one of these meetings
each year.

Supervisor’s Report:

1.

2.

The full MNRTF Grant Application was submitted by Cynthia on September 9.
Her work to develop this application was outstanding.

Cpl. Jill Miller (DNR) is coming to the Island to host three no-wake zone public
hearings on October 21 for Font Lake (two hearings; one for each township)
and Fox Lake. Hearing details are still being worked out.

The sale report for the township’s harbor property opposite the old DNR
building was posted on the township’s website on August 21 and shared with
three interested parties.

The vacant Planning Commissioner position and renewed ZBA positions were
posted on September 12.

The RFP to hire an assessor was reviewed and approved by John Johnson,
longtime Island property owner and retired Ottawa County Equalization
Director on September 12. John suggested that this RFP get posted to the
Michigan Assessors Association. We will post the RFP later today or tomorrow
on the township website and reach out to the MAA on September 13th.




